

Dec 2nd

A committee meeting was held at Mr Wells to make final arrangements for the supper. The President was in the chair, and all ~~was~~ members present, after the ordinary business it was decided that if the Stan did not arrive, to get one in its place. Mr Thomas said she would peel the potatoes games were arranged, for the evening, the committee to do all the refreshments, cake, to, raffle, Room was got ready by members

Y F Howell  
r

Jan 5th

The committee meeting was held at Mr Masters with 8 members present. The President was in the chair after apologies the bounty letter was gone through and points of interest were mentioned it was decided to

have the piano if still available,  
then the next meeting was  
arranged which was to be  
by the Hoover Company. and  
arrangements <sup>as to</sup> who should ~~asked~~ thank  
the demonstrators which was given  
to Mr Newberry. Mr Masters with  
helpers for tea. then  
J. F. Howell

February 3<sup>19</sup>

The committee meeting was  
held at Mr Gregory. 8 members  
were present. The President  
took the meeting and after  
the bounty letter was discussed,  
a one point being the Agricultural  
Scholarship, as Mr Bailey could not  
give his film show. ~~it after~~  
it was decided to ask Mr  
Gregory if he would give  
a demonstration on cake icing.  
for the next meeting was  
also ~~it~~ decided after  
some discussion to write  
to Mr White of South Street for  
home decoration. Sea Posters Mr  
Eva Leahh. J. F. Howell

March 2nd.

The Committee met at Mr's  
Howells at 7-30. after greeting  
us, the bounty letter was  
gone through, first notice of  
the half yearly council at Gillingham  
was given also the Handicraft  
Exhibition to be held in Dorchester  
it was hoped members would contribute.  
Some of the resolutions were  
discussed. Mr White was asked  
~~asked~~ and accepted to give  
a talk on home decoration.  
the <sup>social</sup> half hour was to be a Whist  
Drive. Tea hostess Mr Newberry.

G. F. Howell

April 6<sup>th</sup>

a Committee meeting was held  
at Mr. Ashburns. 9 members were  
Present. after the minutes were read  
the bounty letter was attended to  
and the resolutions for the A. G. M. and  
the 1/2 yearly was discussed, as Powerstock is  
representing both. The June meeting  
was discussed as it was our  
Birthay Party and it was decided

~~to the birthday party,~~  
to asked one of three Institutes,  
it was said that Mr Howell should  
allowed to go to the Half Yearly  
Council in place of one other  
that was ~~going~~ if a ticket  
could not be got. This was  
conceded. \* Mr Gregory to be tea  
hostess. Mr Shuttle from the  
Farm Institute was asked to  
come and give a talk on  
Practical Gardening. The social  
half hour was to be the  
Whist Drive. J Howell

May.

The Committee of the Ladies W.I.  
met at Mr Wells, the County Letter  
was read and discussed. after the  
minutes had been read and signed.  
the resolutions for the A.G.M. at  
London. was debated. some with  
reat. ~~they~~ were, those voted for  
were marked. so that Mr  
Saustuary would know how to

vote. it was suggested that  
the committee should form  
a drama club. so that  
Plays could be learnt for  
future use and try and  
get other members to join  
it was decided to ask  
West Bay to our Birthday  
Party. committee decided to do  
the teas for Party with help.  
next committee to be at Mrs Newbery's  
Mrs Tiltman had received some seeds  
from our link and it was decided  
to split them up. so that  
everyone had a few. Miss  
Wilkinson to give a talk  
on music, competition was to  
be a Poem on the W. I.

J. Hault  
~

June 1st The Committee met at Mr. Newberry's  
Newberry, was attended by 9  
members. The County Letter was  
read and Point of interest attended  
too. a Programme was made  
of the games. sketch etc. for  
the Birthday Party, as West  
Bay had accepted our Invitation

The Committee voted to have  
the Piano, as it was thought  
if we did not we might  
not get another, also it was  
decided put forward that the  
Committee meet together to pay  
for the cake, Mr. Dauch of  
West Bay to cut the cake.  
The Committee to be responsible for  
the refreshments,  
J. J. Howell

July

The Committee Meeting was held at Mr Masters after the minutes had been read by Mr Howell who was in the chair. The Camity Leth was read. The resolutions was read and discussed, and it was moved that we seconded the resolution c. with was for Bus Shelters & Steps to be light up where electricity was available. There was also a discussion on the Drama group which it was hoped to form and ~~have~~ Cookery classes at Bradpole Centre. Some members gave their names it was also said that that the new committee should arrange the new programme and this was carried. ~~There~~ it was decided not to have a committee meeting for August as it was only to arrange an outdoor meeting

of Howell

August  
Sept.

The Committee meeting was held at Mr Wells, after the Minutes were read & signed. The County letter was read, the names were read for the Executive Committee, but it was decided to put it to the meeting. Notice was given of the 1/2 Yearly Council at Weymouth, it was thought nice to have a photo taken to send to Mrs Link. With a Dorset Year Book & a map was shown. Mr. Aunt of Mr. Masters gave the Institute. The November Sale was mentioned.

J. Howell

Feb 5  
Was in the chair.

The Committee meeting was held at Mr Asbones. 8 members were present, and Mr Howell was in the chair. The Minutes were read and signed. It and arising from them was that we could not get a Dorset Year Book until later. Nominations for the Executive Council & Representatives were voted for, and sent off to the Wiltshire Education Soc. Counting. A discussion came up about how



much, it was fair to charge the  
Y.F.C. for using the piano. For  
evening Practice and 2/6. was thought  
to be enough.

The November Sale was mentioned  
and date etc be fixed at meeting  
it was also voted that we bought  
some Type writer Paper. as we had  
a bag typed for us, this cost 6.3.

J F Howell

November. 2

A Committee Meeting at Mr Howell's  
the minutes were read and signed  
and the County letter read & discussed  
Mr Howell read an account of  
the half yearly Council, which was  
held at Weymouth as Mr Gregory  
wrote to say she could not  
come and give a Demonstration  
on Soft Lays. It was decided to  
write and ask the British Sailors  
Society to come and give a  
film show on their work for  
seamen. in Porto. then the

November Sale was discussed and  
it was decided to have it  
the same as last year  
with new stall of Produce. Ben  
Luh. and I to ask Mr Taylor  
if he would again take the  
roll of Father Christmas but  
to buy the sweets and oranges  
from funds. Not to embarrass him  
at all, this was carried.  
The next year programme was  
discussed and made up.

November.

The new Committee met at Mr  
Taylor's. Mainly to elect new  
officers, they were as follows, Mr Howell  
President, Mr Legge, Vice President, Mr Taylor.  
Treasurer, Mr Wells Secretary, Mr Eva Crabb  
to be ~~assistant~~ secretary, Miss ~~Correspondence~~  
and Group Delegate Mr Beboone, Mr Bunnell  
to do the Compassionate Fund, Mr Gale  
to do the Competitions. Mr Siltman to  
be asked to still be our Link  
Correspondent, Mr Taylor said she would  
see to the Produce and Guild of Learners.

Paper. etc, Miss Croxson said she thought all Officers should retire after 3 years to give other members a chance to take on, this was carried, and a discussion followed about the Programme for the coming year. Then the details of the November Sale was gone into and final plans made, the next meeting to be at Mr Legges.

Mr Legges

Vice. President

December

Owing to the illness of the President Mr Legges the Vice President took the Chair the Minutes were read and signed. The County Letter was read, was Points of Interest noted. It was proposed by Miss Croxson and seconded by Mr Taylor that we should have a special effort for some charity as letters were always being received. Mr Wells to be asked to

give his talk in December of  
1954. Mr Bryan to thank, a  
discussion of the award of  
Yearly Prizes took place as  
someone had said they thought  
that one good one for each  
would be better, the supper  
was next and as there was  
no Ham from the link a fish &  
chip supper was proposed, this  
to be put to the meeting  
Carol Singing for S. H. H.  
~~Mr E. Lamb~~ Mr Osbornes for Next  
Committee

January 1955

The Committee meeting was held  
at Mr Osbornes 8 members present.  
Mr Stowell was in the chair.  
The minutes was read & signed  
and items arising gone into.  
The County letter was read, and  
votes taken, after this, the supper  
was discussed as to how many  
to order, and it was decided  
to have cheese & Biscuits and Mince pie